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A History of Christ Church

In Markdale

... A Place of

Worship for Past 55 Years

3

49, the ar!
n

By d
i

Ip 1S Reverend Arid
Mulholland, afterwards Archdeacd
was ordained by the Rizbi Re
John Strachan, frst Bishop o
ronto, and appointed travellin
sionar; snormous butg
spars: «d counti Grey ::z:d'i
Pruce, with headquuarters at Owen|

for the wo

Sound. There were 2o roads fory
whe that
journey from 3}
horsedack., 1 jou
{from Owen Sound requiring as much
as a day.

lace
Markdaleg

sits to this communi-
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tr, weekday
the old log schoolhouse on the To-
ron:a Highway across the swamp on
what is now known as tha Holler
farm. The ecarliest recorded Bap-
tism in Markdale dates back to Feb.
12th. 1832, and the last recordad
Baptism performed LY Archdeacon
Mutholland in this district took
place oa Jan. 3rd, 1857.
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Rev. Jas. Ward

In 1856, JIr
TWalker made a

and Mrs. George,

n thelr farm to be
us ch, aad;

Alr. William Ri

Johnstone, who boarded in Markdale
at the home of Samuel Coleman,
father of Benjamin Coleman. ‘The
first recorded Baptism performed by
Mr. Johnstone was on May 1st, 1869,
and from that time we have an un-
interrupted series of such en:ries,l
which circumstance goes to prove
that deifinitely orgarized parochial
work by a resident Incumbent bagan
at least as early as 1860.

Rev. Rowland Hill was next ap-
pointed in 1865, apnd laboured in (he
parish until July 1871. JIr. Hill
took up his abode iz the little stonz
cotiage on the right hand side of the
r0ad 2s one nears Eugenia, travel-
Zag frem Fleshersion. Both he and
his predecessor styled themselves
“Incumbent of Proton, etc.” and
ovidently covered a vast territorr. as
Rev. K. Hill had to his credit the
Baptism of persons in the townships
of Mulmur. Amaranth. Meiancion.
Proton. Artemesia, Glenelg, Euph-
rasia, Osprey, Holland and Notta-
wasaga.

From July 4th, 1871 to Feb. 1Ist,
1874, the parish seems to have been
under the supervision of Rev. W. B.
Evans of Durham who performed
the Baptisms and entered them in
the Register of that parish.

in February, 1874, Rev. J. J. Mor-
ton took charge, residing in Mark-
dale. During his time. he offictated
twice a month in Markdale, and once
a month in Flesherton, Eugenia,
Melancthon, Dundalk and Inistioge.

The Rev. Geo. W. Racey Rad
charge of the parish from May, 1876
until Nov. 1877, and was succeeded
by the Rev. Jas. Ward, who remaln-
ed until 1887. During his Incum-
bency, the present Christ Church
was bulit and opened for worship on
May 1st, 1880. The Churchwardens
at that time were Benjamin Cole-
man and Thos. Elliot, and R. Big-
gar was Vestry Clerk. Thos. Elliot
lived to see the celebration of the
Fiftieth Anniversary of the Church,
passing away in January, 1934. It
js interesting to know that the
church building, furniture and fence
cost $4075.92.. Of that amount

ey
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£t of the first acrei

foue was contributed by frieads
Eugland, sSeverz hundred doil
w by the Ladies’ Al

g by subser

«he building fund we find recorded
s: Araold. Bea-
3radeyr. Cass, Cassar,
nueyworth, Clark. Clarridge.
w, Cargo. Dormer, Dundas,
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'Douglas, Drew, Elliowt, Ford. ‘Foster,

Christ Church, Markdale

port during the time of Rev. J. H.
Newell.

Gibson. Hanbury, Ha Hill, penle= 1
Hurchinson, Lucas,  May Majd-] 2. ln 1998, Rev. J. A. Robinson
ment. McBride, Myers. Richardson, heing Rector, the church was  Te-
ftlooke. Stephens, Smith. Turner. s ted. and redecorated and a pipz
Truss. Walker. and Ward. ore alled. In all, 33000 was

The church., being free of debdi, expended.
3. During the time of Rev. E. G.

was consecrated on Tusesday, Octo-
ber 12th. 1886, by the late Bishop
Baldwin. The following clergy 00k
part: Tke Bishop's Chaplain, Rev.
Canon Mulholland, and Rev. C. H.
Chaner, Rev. R. G. Moore, Rev. .
C. Farthing (then Recior of Dur-
ham) now Bishop of Montreal, Rev.
J. H. Fairlie. and the Incumbent,
Rev. James Ward.

The Font was procured through
the efforts of Miss Elizabeth Walker
and Miss Elizabeth Drew. The
church bell and the altar cloth were
procured by Mr. Ward in England,
as wus also the sterling silver Alms
basin, while the carved Eagle Lec-
tern, made in Orangevilla, was Mr.
Ward’s own gift. During the earlier
part of Mr. Ward's incumbency, he
held Sunday services in Markdale,
Maxwell, Eugenia Falls. Dundalk
and Inistioge. Of thesa Markdale
and Maxwell received services regu-
larly and the others somewhat less
Weekday services were
held in homes and halls, including
the Orange Hall, Berkel

Shelburne Lad n separated ar
an independeni parish ir

apparéntly in Ju

the comingz of Mr.
1880, apparently alter
Dundalk was separated
in charge ~of Rev. W.
ven. and in Maxwell was
off from Markd
Dundalk. in 18
oded *in having St
Church begun in
tder being the late Thos. Abbozl,
: father of s. E. T. Waiters of
Berkeler. St. Matthias Church was
not opened for service uniil Febru-
ary 1888, during the incumbency of
Rev. W. A. Graham, Rev. Jas. Ward
and Mrs. Ward being present at the
opening service. There were no
Sunday services in Berkeley until
the opening of the chureh, but thare
had been week-day servic?s and a

. Ward

~orated. reroofed and
d put en,

Matthiis":

Jerkeley, the!

Ir
‘ory of Oswald Waealker, and his par-

Drmond, most of the graves in the

churchyard were removed to the
Alarkdale Cemetery and the ground
was then levelled. A stairway was
iconstructed to connect the basement
! vith the Nave of the church and to
facilitate the procassion of the chotr,
vested at that time. Also modern
plumbing was ipstalled in the rec-
tory.

4. Another stairway was con-
structed during the time of Rev. A.
1. Richardson for the processior of
the choir up the centre aisle and to
facilitate entrance to the Sunday
Schoo! from the church vestibule.

5. Electric lights were installed in
the church and in the rectory in
1$96. and again aifter the electric
light plant was taken over by the
Hydro Electric Power System.

5. New furnace in the church, in
1h2s. .

7. Extensive improvements to the
in more recent years have
been: The enclosed verandah, 1019-

. interior alterations, 1826: a
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enclosed cellar
tion of the heat-
renovation of the

roof, 19273

irectory grounds 19235-1924.

3. Redecoration of church base-
meni, 1930.
o, In 1433, the church was redec-
the lighting
system improved at a cost of §792.-
$5.
16. An altar book rest im brass

given by Christ Church Chancel

"Guiid in 1934,

11. in Dec. 1934, two memorial

*windows were erected, the one rep-

nting “The Nativity”, in mem-

‘ents, Mr. and -Mrs. George Walker
who had given the acre of land upon

'which Christ Church stands, and the

{other. representing “The Resurrec-

‘tion”, in memory of Miss Elizabeth
{Walker, sister of Oswald.
\

Christ Church Rectory built in 1890

Sunday School. Seven years later, on
July 11th, 1894, during the incum-
beney of Rev. M. M. Goldberg, St.
Matthias® church was consecrated .
Thus Markdale is the mother of
churches.

Soon after Rev. W. A. Graham
came to the parish in 1887, Christ
Church rectors was built, complet-
ing the organization of the parish as
at present constituted. Mr. Grabam
never used the Rectory, as it was
not ready for occupation until 1890,
and at the close of that year he was
appointed to Shelburne Parish.

The following clergy have occu-
pled the Rectory: Revs. H. E. Bray,
“Wm. Hinde, M. M. Goldberg, J. R.
Newell, J. A. Robinson, E. G. Dy-
mond, J. H. Hosford, A. W. Richard-
son, A. S. Mitchell, and the present
Rector, C. O. Pherrill.

The principal changes and Iim-
provements since 1890 bave been as
follows:

1. The parish attained self-sup-

Other memorials given {rom time
to time are as follows: A prayer
desk in brass, the gift of Mr. and
Mrs. Sol. Hill, in memory of their
little daughter, Minnie.

The Altar Cross is a memorial to
Archibald Elliot given by his wife
and family.

The vases on the Altar were a gift
from the family of Mr. apd Mrs.
George Walker in remembrance.

One offertory plate was given in
memory of Mrs. Ford, and the other
in memory of John ‘Johmnson Chap-
man.

Onr May -1st, 11910, the Thirtieth
anniversary of the opening of the
present Christ Church was observed
by holding special Thanksgiving
services, Rev. James Ward, under
whose leadership the church had
been built, preaching at both ser-
vices. The Churchwardens in that
Anniversary Year were Messrs. John
V. Ford and E. Bradey, and the
Vestry Clerk was Mr. W. Turner.

Azain in 1939, the year of k2
Churca’s Golden Jubdilee, a similar
celebration  was held on Sanday,
June Sth. Rer. T. H. Cotton, M.A,
D.D.. Rector of St Aiden’s Chureh,
Toronto was the preacher oz hat
day. and Rev. James Ward assiz:~l
in the services. That veteraa cle »y-
mxn had been superanzuated Ffi-r
sfiy-two years of active service. In
that Jubiles Year plans were made
to redecorate the charch and a vary
substantial part of the necessary
fund was raised. The work of re
decoration, however, did not iake
place until 1832,

The officers of Christ Church in
this 35th Aaniversary Year are as
follows: Recter, Rev. C. O. Pherrill,
B.A.. B.D.: Wardeas, Johnson Lucas
anpd Randolph Bradey: Assistant to
Wardens. James Bradey: Sidesmen,
Alessrs. T. Lemon, C. Leatherland, J.
Richardsoa, H. Walker, John Bra-
dey. N. H. Dundas, Jack Mercer,
Maaley Richardson, Wm. Noble, jr.:
Lay Represeniative to the Synod.
Ran Bradey, and Substitute, I. B.
Lucas, jr.; Select Vestry, H. H. Mer-
cer, John Hill, Wm. Gregory, T. H.
Reburn, I. B. Lueas, jr., Thos. Tuck.
and Mrs. Hugh Mercer; Vesiry
Clerk, H. H. Marcer; .Organist, Miss
Madge Lucas; President of Ladies
Guild. Mrs. Thos. Tuck; Presideat
of A.Y.P.A., C. Leatherland; Treas.

I, Churen School. A W. Sproale;
Chancel Guild. Grace Lucas. Marion
M3, Marion Nobdle. and Rut: Re-
bura.

With all the improvemenis and
refinements added from time, Ckrist
Church has becom@ ever more ana
more = charchly church with 2 mod-
erate but very beautiful and im-
!prrssi\‘e service. Faith in the living
Christ and fellowship with Him will
~ver ensure for the church a lifa
which is spiritual and vital, redeem-
ing her members from apy possibil-
ity of becomiug formal mm worsdip
ard cold in attitude owards iaeir
feliows.

Having received so much help in
early days from outside sources, and
having been in receipt of ission
funds up till about forty years 280,
it is not likely that in the present
siate of rugsged independence the
congregation will ever turn a deat
ear to the needs of missionary work
or 0 the outside objects of ths
church. Followers of Christ do not
have to be reminded that His cross
represents self-imposed sacrifice on
Lehalf of others.

The past of Christ Church having
been glorious, there is every reason
to believe that with Christ in com-
mand, and strengthened and inspir-
ed by God the Holy Spirit, 2 ¥et
more glorious future awaits Her.
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craving to drive too fast
prevalent in Ontario.

means a drastic check-up

mobile accidents.
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THIS MUST STOP!

In Ontario, during 1934, there were nearly 10,000 auto-

512 people were killed
8,990 people were injured

« .. a considerable increase over 1933. It must be evi
to all thinking oeople that this must stop. ——
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- CARELESSNESS
is TOO COSTLY!

ASSING on z hill is just one form of haste . . . that

... which is altogether too

The appalling number of motor accidents in this province

on reckless drivers. Public

sentiment, speaking through the courts, will be increas-
ingly severe towards unreasonable, thoughtless motorists,

You know what you should do. How you should drive.
So, for your own safety and that of others, drive carefully!

iT IS BETTER 72 BE SAFE...THAN SORRY

MOTOR VEHICLES BRANCH
ONTARIO DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAYS

Hon. T. B. McQuesten,
MV&M
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